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COMMISSION MEMORANDUM 
 

   

TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City 
Commission 

  

FROM: Commissioner Rosen Gonzalez   

DATE: October  19, 2016  

   

SUBJECT: DISCUSSION REGARDING THE ENFORCEMENT, FREQUENCY, 
AND MONETARY AMOUNTS OF THE SHORT TERM RENTAL 
VIOLATION FINES. 

 

   

 

ANALYSIS 

Please place on the October 19, 2016 Commission meeting agenda a discussion 
item regarding the enforcement and monetary amount of the short term rental 
violation fines outlined  in Sec.142-1111 under subsection (d)(1). 

 

   

Legislative Tracking 
Commissioner Rosen Gonzalez 

 

   

 


